

JAMES FOSTER



IELTS Specialist

English Native Speaker

15+ years' experience

PROFILE

James has considerable experience in nearly all elements of English teaching. Having worked as an IELTS examiner and within a variety a high level Beijing universities, he has gained knowledge, experience and a unique perspective on the needs of Chinese university students. He understands the difficulties that Chinese students have in learning English and passing the IELTS exam and has tools to help.

CONTACT

 188 1104 9252

 yasizms

 James.Foster@eduzms.com

 yasizms.eduzms.com

EXPERIENCE

BeiJing JiaoTong University (BJTU)

2018-DATE

A team member in the Communications Department helping students with IELTS, UK University applications and proofreading/marking in the BJTU Writing Lab.

HDC/BeiJing University(PKU)

2018-DATE

A team member helping students with their IELTS Speaking. Most students continue to study in the UK.

BeiJing University of Agriculture

(BUA)

2014-2018

Teaching Foundation year students IELTS (all elements) in order for them to progress to a 3+1 program partnered with a UK university. James was the first teacher to introduce an on-line learning platform and course in 2017 that was adopted by BUA during his time there.

SKILLS

- X-IELTS Examiner (Speaking and Writing)
- X-IELTS Clerical Marker (Reading and Listening)
- Current University teacher
- On-Line Learning expert using Zoom, Tencent etc.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts

2012

James received his Bachelors in 2012 covering Business Studies and Computing.

Master of Arts

2021

James is currently finishing his MA in Online and Distance Education having already received a PG Diploma.